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STUDENT Mobile Printing Guide

Black & White Printing - Body of e-mail

To print the body of an email, simply forward the email to bw.print@studentmps.wits.ac.za.
Once the email has been sent, the Print Server will process the body of the e-mail and hold it in

the Equitrac Print Queue for Secure Card Release.

[ FW: WITS NEWS 28.01.2016 - Google Chrome - O X

B https://email.wits.ac.za/owa/?ae=PreFormAction&a=Forward&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAABNB%2
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To.. [ bw.print@5tudentmp5.wit5.ac.za| ] |
CCun

Subject: FW: WITS NEWS 28.01.2016
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From: Refilwe Mabula on behalf of Wits News
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 3:07 PM
To: Wits News

Subject: WITS NEWS 28.01.2016

Please send all information for the following e-letters to wits.news@wits.ac.za. Send text only, no formatting
or attachments, maximum three paragraphs.

What's Happening @ Wits (FOR EVENTS) — Published every Tuesday, deadline Monday, 15:00

Wits Weekly (FOR ARTICLES AND NEWSBYTES) — Published every Wednesday, deadline Monday, 15:00

Wits News (FOR STAFF NOTICES ONLY) — Published every Thursday, deadline Wednesday, 15:00

NOTICES
OUTSTANDING COPYRIGHT FORMS FOR 2015

All copyrighted material used in course-packs or scanned onto SAKAI during 2015 must be entered into the

L o T L T e T T e N T e P T T 1 T e L e



mailto:bw.print@studentmps.wits.ac.za

)

1
l

®
KONICA MINOLTA YNVWE;ETSY

STUDENT Mobile Printing Guide

Black & White Printing - Document Printing

To print a Document, simply forward the Document as an attachment to
bw.print@studentmps.wits.ac.za. Once the email has been sent, the Print Server will process
the document and hold it in the Equitrac Print Queue for Secure Card Release.

[ Untitled Message - Google Chrome — O x
B https://emailwits.ac.za/owa/?ae=Item&a=New&t=IPM.Note&cc=MTQuMydyNjYuMSxlbi1v! ¥
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- Draft autosaved at: 8:46 AM

To.. [ bw.print @studentmps.wits.ac :a]

Cc...

Subject:

Attached: [@'-ﬁ:"ts Mobile Printing.docx (10 KB) [Open as Web Page] % ]
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